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Administration  503-873-8679 |         Maintenance Division   503-873-6359 |  Water Quality Division   503-873-5439 

CITY OF SILVERTON PUBLIC WORKS 

306 S. Water Street | Silverton, Oregon 97381  

 

March 2, 2020   

 

Chantal Wikstrom 

Drinking Water Services 

Oregon Health Authority  

800 NE Oregon Street, Ste. 640 

Portland  OR  97232-2162 

RE:  City of Silverton, PWS ID. #4100823 

  Water System Survey – Corrective Action Plan 

Dear Ms Wikstrom: 

Based on the Water System Survey conducted by the Department, on December 10, 2019, the 
following actions have been taken by the City to correct or address the deficiencies/violations 
identified: 

1. Treatment 
Turbidity monitoring for WTP No. 1 appears to be a mixture of the effluent from the two 
individual filters rather than a “combined” sample.  As the flow through the filters may 
fluctuate, individual filter sampling may not accurately reflect combined turbidity.   
 
Therefore, the “combined” turbidity reporting for WTP No. 1 has been modified to 
indicate the higher of the effluent turbidity values of the two filters in service.  The 
reporting modification will be in place whenever WTP No. 1 is brought into service. 
 

2. Disinfection 
In 2002, following the completion of construction of the 1.5 MG reservoir, plant 
operators conducted a chlorine contact time (CT) tracer study, using the fluoride dose as 
the chemical agent.  Using the results of the study, operators worked with the OHD (Scott 
Curry) to establish a formula to be used for reporting the daily CT.  However, the 
procedures used to conduct the study were not reviewed and approved by the OHD. 
 
Therefore, the City will submit a CT study plan and procedure to the OHD, by May 4, 
2020, for review and approval.  Once approved, the CT study will be scheduled for the 
week of August 10, 2020, to take advantage of peak summer community water demands. 



3. Storage 
The inspection and access hatches of the 1.5 MG reservoir includes metal tracks designed 
to collect rainwater and prevent the rainwater from entering the interior of the reservoir 
where finished drinking water is stored by exiting weep holes.  The hatches are normally 
secured by padlocks and the tracks were clean and well maintained at the time of the 
Survey.  However, the OHD is concerned pests may gain entrance to the reservoir via the 
weep holes. 
 
Therefore, operators have installed steel wool in the weep holes to deter pests but still 
allow for the drainage of rain water. 
 
Regarding the presence of adequate screening for the 1.5 MG reservoir rooftop vent, 
please find enclosed a copy of the construction specifications for the reservoir as it 
pertains to “Vents”.  A plan to provide a photograph of the screening is still being 
developed. 
 
Regarding the condition of entrance and inspection hatch for the 2.0 MG steel reservoir, 
operators climbed to the top of the tank, on February 10, 2020, and verified that the hatch 
was padlocked and watertight. 
 

4. Management & Operations 
The OHD has not received waterline completion certification for Steelhammer Street, 
Steelhammer subdivision, and Castlebrook Estates subdivision.  Enclosed is a copy of 
waterline contruction certification for the Castlebrook Estates subdivision.  The City has 
not completed the investigation of the certification status for the Steelhammer projects.  
Jeff Bolton, PE, Multi-Tech Engineering Services, Inc., has been contacted about the 
missing certification.  He indicated he is familiar with the project, he has the paperwork 
sitting on his desk, and he intends to submit the certification by March 13, 2020. 
 

5. Water Quality Monitoring 
The OHD noted that a concentration for Benzene was missing from the City’s VOC 
monitoring report.  Waterlab indicated a clerical error had occurred, quickly made a 
correction, and sent the corrected report to OHD. 
 
The OHD also noted that a nitrate sample had not be collected and reported for the Silver 
Creek source.  Operators switched to the Silver Creek source on December 12, 2019, and 
obtained a sample for nitrate testing.  The sample results were sent directly from 
Waterlab to the OHD. 

Chantal, I hope you will find this information useful.  If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me, at sstarner@silverton.or.us, or 503-
991-6359. 

Sincerely, 

 

Steve Starner, Water Quality Supervisor 




